
 
                                         POLK  COUNTY,  WISCONSIN 

WWW.CO . PO L K .W I . U S  
 

                                       Notice of Meeting and Agenda 

Polk County Board of Supervisors 
100 Polk County Plaza, Balsam Lake, Wisconsin 

Polk County Government Center ‐ County Board Room 
Tuesday, December 17, 2019 

Regular Business Meeting, 6:00 p.m.  
Open Session 

 
Order of Business: 

1. Call to Order 
2. Receipt of Evidence and Opinion on Proper Notice 
3. Roll Call 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
5. Time of Reflection 
6. Approval of Agenda  
7. Matters Offered For Adoption on Consent Agenda: 

a. Consideration/corrections to the published minutes from October 15, 2019 
County Board Meeting 

b. Resolution No. 49‐19: Resolution to Approve a Zoning District Change and to 
Amend Zoning District Map for Town of Lincoln 

8. Public Comments –3 minutes per person –not to exceed 30 minutes total 
9. County Board Chair Report 

a. Confirmation of Appointment of Voting Member to ITBEC (for Remaining Term 
to August 2020) – Terry Hauer 

b. 2020 Spring Election Updates for County Board  
c. Supervisor’s Reports from Outside Committee Meetings Attended 

10. Administrator’s Report – Vince Netherland 
11. Proposed Resolutions, Ordinances and Other Board Action:              

a. Resolution No. 48‐19: Resolution to Adopt the 2020‐2024 Polk County Outdoor 
Recreation Plan – (Report of Environmental Services Committee) 

b. Resolution No. 54‐19:  Resolution in Support of Polk County’s Application for the 

2020‐2024 Transportation Alternatives Program Grant – (Report of Environment 

Services Committee) 

c. Resolution No. 50‐19: Resolution to Fix Compensation of County Board 
Supervisors and Citizen Committee Members, Commencing April 2020 Term 

– (Report of General Government Committee) 

d. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Proposed Language Changes to 

Ordinance No. 67‐10: Polk County Smoke Free Air Ordinance ‐ (Report of Health 

& Human Services Board) 

1



Polk County Board of Supervisors       

    2 
 

e. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Bids for Crushing at Lime Quarry 

12. Supervisors Announcements  
13. Adjourn 

This meeting is open to the public according to Wisconsin State Statute 19.83. Persons with disabilities 
wishing to attend and/or participate are asked to notify the County Clerk’s office (715‐485‐9226) at least 24 
ours in advance of the scheduled meeting time so all reasonable accommodations can be made. Requests 
are confidential. 

 

 

 

 

 

2



1 
 

Polk County Board of Supervisors 
Polk County Government Center ‐ County Board Room 

100 Polk County Plaza, Balsam Lake, Wisconsin 
 
 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting  
Tuesday, November 12, 2019  

Public Hearing on Proposed Operating and Capital Budget for Calendar Year 
2020 

 
Chairman Johansen called the November 12, 2019 regular session of the Polk County Board of 
Supervisors to order at 6:01 p.m. 
 
Chairman Johansen recognized the County Clerk for purposes of receiving evidence of proper 
notice. The County Clerk stated that the notice of meeting was properly posted in the 
Government Center Building, posted on the County website (October 31, 2019), and published 
in a legal newspaper in accordance with Wisconsin Statute Section 985.02 the week of 
November 4, 2019. In addition, the Office of the County Clerk distributed on October 31,  2019 
copies of such notice of meeting and proposed resolutions to supervisors via e‐mail or mail in 
accordance with Article 3, Section 2 of the County Board Rules of Order.   
 
The County Board received opinion from Interim Corporation Counsel Loso that the initial 
advance written notice and the agenda, posted and published as described by the Clerk 
satisfied the applicable provision of Wisconsin Open Meetings Law and the applicable 
procedural provisions of the Polk County Board Rules of Order.  
 
Chairman Johansen recognized the County Clerk for purposes of taking roll call. Thirteen County 
Board Supervisors were present representing a quorum. Absent and excused were Supervisor 
Masters and Supervisor Edgell. Supervisor Masters joined meeting at 6:39 p.m. Supervisor 
LaBlanc exited meeting at 6:48 p.m. 
  
Chairman Johansen led the County Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Chairman Johansen called to the floor for a time of reflection. No time of reflection was 
received. 
 
Chairman Johansen called to the floor consideration and approval of the Agenda. Motion 
(Bonneprise/Route) to adopt the Agenda. Chairman Johansen called for a voice vote on the 
motion to adopt the agenda as published. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.  
 
Chairman Johansen called to the floor for approval of the Consent Agenda. Motion 
(Jepsen/O’Connell) to adopt the Consent Agenda as noticed. Chairman Johansen called for a 
voice vote on the motion to adopt the Consent Agenda. Motion carried by unanimous voice 
vote.  Matters adopted under the Consent Agenda:  Minutes from October 15, 2019 County 

3



2 
 

Board session adopted as published and Resolution No. 51‐19: Resolution to Approve Zoning 
Ordinance Amendment for the Town of St Croix Falls adopted.  
 
Time was given for public comment.  No public comment was received by County Board. 
 
The County Board received a presentation from Sheriff Waak regarding the benefits of the 
Federal 1033 Asset Sharing Program where new and like new high quality equipment items can 
be acquired from the military by paying shipping costs. The Asset Sharing Program benefits the 
Sheriff’s Department and the Polk County tax payers as well. 
 
The County Board received a presentation from Kristin Boland, CJCC Coordinator regarding the 
Polk County Criminal Justice Collaborating Council and various programs offered.  
 
Time was given for the County Board Chairperson’s report. The County Board received 
information regarding Chairman Johansen’s recent meeting with Radio Bob. 
 
Time was given for Supervisor’s reports regarding outside meetings attended. Supervisor 
Nelson reported on a Northern Regional Trail Advisory Committee (NoRTAC) meeting attended 
involving 10 counties. Supervisor Jepsen reported on meetings attended including: a transit 
meeting held in St Croix County, a West Cap meeting attended and upcoming meetings at Chula 
Vista regarding planning for Highway Committee conference and a Land Use committee 
meeting. Supervisor Bonneprise reported on recent Health and Human Services meetings 
attended: one in Stevens Point, WI and a legislative meeting in New Richmond, WI. 
 
Chairman Johansen called to the floor for a motion to confirm the appointment of Malia 
Malone as Interim County Administrator. Motion (Jepsen/Luke) to confirm the appointment of 
Malia Malone as Interim County Administrator. Motion to confirm said appointment carried by 
unanimous voice vote.  
 
Chairman Johansen called upon Interim Administrator Malone for the Administrator’s report.  
County Board received information from Interim Administrator Malone regarding upcoming 
interviews for Environmental Services Division Director. Interim Administrator Malone 
extended thanks to County Board for their support during her Interim Administrator 
appointment. 
 
Chairman Johansen called to the floor for a motion to confirm the employment of Vince 
Netherland as County Administrator. Motion (Masters/Larsen) to confirm the employment of 
Vince Netherland as County Administrator. Motion to confirm said employment carried by 
unanimous voice vote. 
 
Chairman Johansen called to the floor Resolution No. 52‐19: Resolution Regarding the Class 
Action National Prescription Opioid Litigation.  Chairman Johansen called for a motion to 
adopt Resolution No. 52‐19.  
Motion (Bonneprise/Luke) to adopt Resolution No. 52‐19. Chairman Johansen called upon 
Interim Administrator Malone to provide information to the County Board regarding the 

4



3 
 

resolution. County Board engaged in discussion regarding the resolution. Chairman Johansen 
called for a voice vote on the motion to adopt Resolution No. 52‐19. 
Motion to adopt Resolution No. 52‐19 carried by unanimous voice vote.  
Resolution No. 52‐19: Resolution Regarding the Class Action National Prescription Opioid 
Litigation adopted.  
 
Chairman Johansen called for a motion for a recess at 6:59 p.m. Motion (Jepsen/Demulling) to 
recess for the Public Hearing to be held at 7:00 p.m. Chairman Johansen called for a voice vote 
on said motion. Motion to recess for the Public Hearing on the Budget carried by unanimous 
voice vote.  
 
Chairman Johansen declared the Public Hearing on the proposed Operating and Capital Budget 
for Calendar Year 2020 open at 7:00 p.m. Chairman Johansen offered a time for public 
testimony regarding the 2020 budget. The County Board received information from Supervisor 
Masters regarding the budget.  No other public testimony was offered. Chairman Johansen 
declared the Public Hearing closed (7:02 p.m.). 
Chairman Johansen called for a recess until 7:05 p.m.  
 
Chairman Johansen called the meeting back into legislative session at 7:09 p.m. 
 
Chairman Johansen called to the floor Resolution No. 55‐19: Resolution to Ratify Labor 
Agreement with Wisconsin Professional Police Association – Field Services Association Local 
201 for Period Beginning January 1, 2020.  Chairman Johansen called for a motion to adopt 
Resolution No. 55‐19.  
Motion (Luke/Route) to adopt Resolution No. 55‐19.  Interim Administrator Malone provided 
information to the County Board regarding the resolution and the labor agreement.  
Chairman Johansen called for a voice vote on the motion to adopt Resolution No. 55‐19. 
Motion to adopt Resolution No. 55‐19 carried by unanimous voice vote.  
Resolution No. 55‐19: Resolution to Ratify Labor Agreement with Wisconsin Professional 
Police Association – Field Services Association Local 201 for Period Beginning January 1, 2020 
adopted.  
 
Chairman Johansen called to the floor Resolution No. 56‐19: Resolution to Ratify Labor 
Agreement with Wisconsin Professional Police Association – Field Sergeants Association for 
Period Beginning January 1, 2020.  Chairman Johansen called for a motion to adopt Resolution 
No. 56‐19. Motion (Demulling/Masters) to adopt Resolution No. 56‐19. Chairman Johansen 
called upon Interim Administrator Malone to provide information to the County Board 
regarding the resolution, labor agreement, and side letters.  
 
Chairman Johansen called for a voice vote on the motion to adopt Resolution No. 56‐19. 
Motion to adopt Resolution No. 56‐19 carried by unanimous voice vote.  
Resolution No. 56‐19:  Resolution No. 56‐19: Resolution to Ratify Labor Agreement with 
Wisconsin Professional Police Association – Field Sergeants Association for Period Beginning 
January 1, 2020 adopted.  
 

5



4 
 

Chairman Johansen called to the floor Resolution No. 53‐19: Resolution to Adopt the Polk 
County Operating and Capital Budget for the Calendar Year 2020 and to Set the 2020 Tax 
Levy. Chairman Johansen called for a motion to adopt Resolution No. 53‐19.  
Motion (Jepsen/Larsen) to adopt Resolution No. 53‐19. Chairman Johansen called upon Finance 
Director Maggie Wickre to provide information to the County Board regarding the budget 
resolution. Interim Administrator Malone noted the fact there were no technical amendments 
or additional changes to the budget was a testament to the work of the administration staff. 
 
Chairman Johansen called for a voice vote on the motion to adopt Resolution No. 53‐19. 
Motion to adopt Resolution No. 53‐19 carried by unanimous voice vote.  
Resolution No. 53‐19: Resolution to Adopt the Polk County Operating and Capital Budget for 
the Calendar Year 2020 and to Set the 2020 Tax Levy adopted.  
 
Time was given for Supervisors announcements.  
 
Chairman Johansen called for a motion to adjourn. Motion (Bonneprise/Arcand) to adjourn. 
Chairman Johansen called for a voice vote on the motion to adjourn. Motion to adjourn carried 
by unanimous voice vote.  Chairman Johansen declared meeting adjourned 7:18 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
Sharon E. Jorgenson, Polk County Clerk 

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137


	Minutes 11-12-19
	Res 49-19 Zoning District Change for Town of Lincoln
	Res 48-19 Outdoor Rec Plan
	Res 54-19 In Support of Transportation Alternatives Program Grant
	Res 50-19 County Board Compensation for 2020



